Message

From: FARMER, DONNA R [FND/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0U=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=180070]

Sent: 10/30/2000 6:43:13 PM

To: ACQUAVELLA, JOHN F [FND/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=145465]; MCKEE,
MICHAEL J [FND/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=12692]

Subject: FW: 1999Roundup Communications Plan

Attachments: RUPplan.doc

Mike, turns out John and are meeting Janice today 2-3 in the PR conference room in A to discuss the attached (the
Drake/Pollack/Fisher/ now Armstrong RUP RP plan). This is exactly what we were discussing this morning - regarding
Geisy. Sorry | didn't recognize it. We have several things going with Janice and | got them confused. Please join us...|
will be rushing back from a 1-2 CV meeting.

John it is on and | will see you guys there.

Donna

-—---Original Message-—--—-

From: ARMSTRONG, JANICE M [FND/1000]

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2000 12:12 PM

To: ACQUAVELLA, JOHN F [FND/1000); FARMER, DONNA R [FND/1000]
Subject: 1999Roundup Communications Plan

Donna and John,

| am attached the 1999 Roundup Communications Plan which was created by Lisa Drake and an outside company.
Apparently, this plan was signed off by everyone and approved but never got the funding. | will be discussing this plan
with Scarlett Foster when we review the Roundup Public Affairs Strategy for next year on November 1. Let me stress that
at this point, | don't know if this plan is still valid, if it will get funding or if it will receive support at all. There is a section of
this plan which deals with scientific outreach. | wanted to run it by you both to ascertain if there is any overlap with the
scientific outreach that you have already implemented and to get your reactions to this part of the communications plan. |
look forward to discussing it with you at our meeting at the end of October.

Janice
P.S. (I have November 17 marked on my calender to attend your glyphosate scientific outreach meeting.)

RUPplan.doc
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